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;(sut s rRevittrii - Dear Mr. Lavins*
ERJC e CREENBERC

DOUGLAS S HARPER

g',"u"utg I received the package of documents you sent .

M

D ' tOOMH B NORToN fpursuant to the abCVO request. :I was surprised to find 'l

"
w_d'cOERTIR that so few documer.ts fulfilled that request. Upon

-pT}s,M'$$" : consulting'with my colleague John Pfeifer'who, as you5
n ",

i.

p sg ,Tig recall, was present during our telephone discussion :
regarding our FOIA requests to your agency, we

h witdE ss'u'd -concluded that there had been a misunderstanding about
yggfc the scope of the request,_which we believe was much

R.eONo a stustN broader than what was actually fulfilled.

, Ct.570Nt5 6 INTERNATIONAL'

.

As.a result, in order to eliminate any further.wM8%@!-

- CEORGE C SnuART misunderstandings',-I-am making another FOIA request to ,

smuse n include all documer.ts after 1970 not.in the NRC Public ,

Document Room and which-refer or relate to any.of the 1
wash:NctoN omct

202' *doNT ^vtNur "* following entities and their connection with the ;
suin 2>o

w oecToN. o.c. 20cos thorium milling facility in West Chicago, Illinois: i

nuIHN!!!Ni$$$ Kerr-McGee Corporation, Kerr-McGee Chemical Corpora- |

tion, American Potash and Chemical Corporation and/or. !
sAs tuNasco oma '

5rt^RN*5'' the' Lindsay Light Company.20:
5ui

~ 14N FRANOSco. CA +4105
~

nufwE|UMNE Moreover, inasmuch as there may be some 1

duplication between the documents fulfilling this
~

:Mw omct
sLlo(TT.nowus.,g . request and those already in our possession, we request -

10. VIA P. VERRf .
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that we be permitted to examine these documents at'your
offices, so that we may select those items we wish -

|
duplicated.

t'

Very trily yours, ,

,

L S Y
VM N N A

,
,

Bruce C. deGrazia

ec: John G. .Pfeifer, Esq.
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